



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

JOSH STEIN
GOVERNOR

DANIEL H JOHNSON
SECRETARY

August 4, 2026

NOTIFICATION OF POSTPONEMENT

Contract No. PRB.37222
TIP No.: N/A
Federal Aid No.: Helene Relief
WBS Element: 51830.2.11.10, 51830.2.11.11, 51830.2.11.13, 51830.2.11.12
County: Watauga and Wilkes
Description: Construction of Standard and Modular Bridge Replacements at 928 James Hayes Rd, 715 Chatham Street, 1089 Annie-Sophia Lane and 167 Starline Drive in Watauga and Wilkes Counties

To all prospective bidders,

At the discretion of NCDOT Division 13 and NCEM, the subject project is being postponed until a special letting to be scheduled for August 12, 2026. Addendum 2 is being issued and revised documents will be advertised. Thank you for understanding and we apologize for any inconvenience this causes you.

Sincerely,

DocuSigned by:
Chad Loftis
F1DB06E580E946A...
Chad Loftis
Division Contract Engineer

cc: Tim Anderson, P.E., Division Engineer
Michael Poe, P.E., Division 11 Engineer
Kristin Moyle, NCDPS/NCEM
Chris Deyton, P.E., Deputy Division Engineer
Gabe Johnson, P.E., Division Project Manager
Steve Cannon, P.E., Division Project Development Engineer
Brendan Merithew, P.E., Division Project Team Lead